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Description of Addendum 
 
The Town of Swampscott hereby provides this addendum to its Invitation for Bid #2021-014 (Water 
Main Improvements).  The purpose of this addendum is to answer several questions that have been 
raised by bidders recently: 
 

1. What is the estimated start date for the project? 
a. May 1st, 2021. 

 
2. We would like to confirm the engineers estimate for this project? 

a. Base Project Estimate = $1.1M; Alternative A Project Estimate = $465,000; 
Alternative B Project Estimate = $105,000 

 
3. Is this a MassDOT pre-qualification project? 

a. No. 
 

4. Is there a pre-bid meeting for this project? And if so is it mandatory? 
a. There is no pre-bid meeting for this project. 

 


